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NOTES

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council]Members
‘ M

FROM: Michael W. Cowin, City Manager

DATE: July 2, 2024

SUBJECT:  Materials for Your Information

Please find attached the following materials for your information:

1. A memo from Don Octigan, Executive Director of City Projects & Recreation Services,
regarding 2024 Fall & Winter Program Guide

mc

Attachments
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Greenville

To: Michael Cowin, City Manager RECREATION AND PARKS
PROJECT MANAGEMENT

From: Don Octigan, Executive Director of City Projects & Recreation Services

Date: July 3, 2024

Re: 2024 Fall & Winter Program Guide

The Recreation and Parks Fall & Winter program guide is now online and registration is live for fall programs, with
registration for winter programs opening in October! Programs and events in this issue will begin in August.
Programs will take place throughout the City’s Recreation Facilities and within Parks. Staff are committed to
providing services to the Greenville community, with safety and well-being being a top priority.

Recreation and Parks staff have organized a diverse lineup of program plans for these two seasons. Program
offerings includes: Adult Kickball, Adult Softball, Future Stars Youth Soccer, Youth Baseball, Various Outdoor
Exercise Programs, Several Aquatic Programs, Various Arts & Craft Programs, Outdoor Nature Programs, and
Special Events.

The department’s Fall & Winter Brochure can be viewed at Greenvillenc.gov, with a link also being found on social
media platforms. The brochure details programs and events that will be implemented through March of 2025.
Staff continue to assess the needs of the community to determine program offerings, which will determine future
brochure offerings.

A digital platform titled Issuu is being used to publish the brochure content. This service allows the content to be
easily read in a flipbook format and is more interactive with readers. It is also responsive on all devices and allows
interactive links to be published.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

cc: Ken Graves, Deputy City Manager
Heather White, Assistant Director of Recreation & Parks
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